

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary
RE: Accept and Expend Gift - Retroactive - Epic Systems Corporation - 2025 Unrestricted Gift - \$37,500
DATE: June 23, 2026

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Department of Public Health to accept and expend a monetary gift, entitled "2025 Unrestricted Gift," in the amount of \$37,500 from the Epic Systems Corporation to help low income and at-risk populations for the period of July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org